Mardon, Sara:h (Licensily)

—=c
From:
Sent: 21 October 2014 12:23
To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)
Subject: Re: The Octagon building, The Old Cattle Market, St Ives

My full address is :-
Rail Ridge, Priory Road, St Ives, PE27 5BB

Thanks
Maggie Melrose

"Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)" <Sarah.Mardon@huntingdonshire.gov.uk> wrote:

Mrs Melrose

Many Thanks for your email, | confirm you comment are relevant under the terms of the Licensing Act
2003. However to enable you representation to be considered by the Licensing Sub- Committee, please provide you
full address.

Kind regards

Sarah Mardon

Licensing Officer
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St. Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

Tel: 01480 387075

From: Jones, Nadine (Licensing) On Behalf Of Licensing

Sent: 20 October 2014 08:58

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

Subject: FW: The Octagon building, The Old Cattle Market, St Ives


smardon
Text Box


From:|
Sent: 19 October 2014 20:50

To: Licensing

Cc: Ablewhite, Jason (Clir)

Subject: The Octagon building, The Old Cattle Market, St Ives

I would like you to note my objection to the licensing application in respect of the above property. | object on the
following grounds :-

l. the prevention of crime and disorder (including drunkenness, disorderly behaviour, increase in crime

2. the prevention of public nuisance (includes noise, especially late at night and light pollution.

| live locally - in Priory Road, St Ives and fear that if the license were permitted there would be a increase in crime
and public disorder.

Regards

Mrs Margaret Melrose

Caution: The information contained in this document is intended for the named recipient only. It may
contain privileged and confidential information. Unauthorised use or disclosure of it may be unlawful. Any
opinions expressed are those of the individual and may not be official policy. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any action or rely on it without authority. If you receive this
document in error please delete it and notify the sender immediately. E-mail is not a secure means of
communication. Huntingdonshire District Council monitors all e-mail. Although this e-mail and any
attachments are believed to be free from any virus, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that they
are virus free.
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